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December 3, 2014

Michael Cacace. Esq.
777 Summer Street '
Stamford, CT 06901

P

Michael,

In response to your earlier email with regards to our intent for the property, although the
Club has no immediate plans to construct a dwelling, we recognize that affordable
housing proximate to Innis Arden continues to be a part of the discussion when seeking
to attract management level employees. Therefore, it is our long-term plan to purchase
the vacant property and construct a single family dwelling so that we may offer offsite
housing as part of a compensation package. With our ever growing management team
and our goal to attract qualified employees this parcel would do just that.

Once again on behalf of the Board of Governors, we appreciate your time in handling this
matter.

Sincerely,

M
onnie Bocchino, CCM

General Manager
Innis Arden Golf Club

Bonnie Bocchino, CCM
120 Tomac Avenue
Old Greenwich, CT 06870
203.637.6985
www.innisardengolfclub.com



